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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_— e
From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 11:20 AM
To: Jerome Soh; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: RE: EM 4488 Y - Our Ref: DMCV1900003H/02/CT

Dear Jerome

Thank you for your email.
We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appoint LKK for the SJE.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange survey for TPV.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com, Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

Please be informed that our office will be closed at 12.30pm on 4 Feb 2019. Thank You

From: Jerome Soh [mailto:jeromesoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: EM 4488 Y - Our Ref : DMCV1900003H/02/CT

Dear Crystabelle,

We refer to your email dated 24 January 2019 and our replied attached, to date we have not received your reply. Please
be informed to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's vehicle EM 4488 Y.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Ng Soon Huat Spray Works
Blk 5035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
#01-349
Singapore 569538
Contact Person: Mr Ng (9169 1741/ 9372 3164/ 6288 7290)

lerome Soh

Assistant Secretary

Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413



Teil: 6534-2811 Fax: 6535-6802

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Jerome Soh

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: EM 4488 Y - Our Ref : DMCV1900003H/02/CT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Jerome

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

OB LN

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

ECJCS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com. Web www.ecics com.sq
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Jerome Soh [mailto:jeromesch@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims); Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims); ECICS Claims
Subject: EM 4488 Y

Dear all,
Please let us have your surveyor as soon as possible.

Jerome Soh

Assistant Secretary
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road



#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel: 6534-2811 Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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

DISCLAIMER;:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended
for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading,
storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of
any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




2/12/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Feb 2019

“

PARFICOF Rahata Fnniiiry

Singapore NRIC
6429H

EM4488Y
No

12 Feb 2019
HYUNDAI

130 (FD) 1.6L AUTO ABS AIRBAG 2WD 5DR

Black
2009
G4FC9U591960

KMHDC51DR9U163250

89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$12,053.00

10 Jul 2009

10 Jul 2009

0

$12,053.00

Yes
09 Jul 2019
$6,026.00

09 Jul 2019

E - Open Category
10

$7.326.00
$288.00
$6,314.00

NIPs:/VrLIa.gov.sg/i@vruacuon/enquirexeoaesyru plicCBeToreUeraginpui/ruNG | IUN_IU=FUSU4UUY | |

1



MCD519010564 | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Ltd - Braddall
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22/01/2019 15:02
SUBMITTED BY: Brenda Ng Lay Hong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 10

repudiate policy liabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admis:

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the arcl

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
22/01/2019 15:02
22/01/2019 12:50

BLK 147POTONG PASIR AVE 1 OPEN CARPARK

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
EM4488Y

SONG KONG HWEE
S51446429H
AKBBNB@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92710958
OTHERS-94880856

HYUNDAI
130 (FD) 1.6L AUTO ABS AIRBAG 2WD 5DR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D18MTPV01011801

SONG HUISHAN YVONNE
58726202B

29/08/1987

INDOOR

05/06/2007

11 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-94880856

AKBBNB@GMAIL.COM

sion of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

hiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

Page 10f 13



Address 68 SENGKANG SQUARE#07-41
Postcode 544704

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle E

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBE1311X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties KENNY CHAN

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 97615498
Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLEN

.

IMPORTANT HOTICE

1. Plesse raport correctlv the detalls of the accident to speed up tha clsims process.

2. This Form must be complatad by the Policvholder =nd/or the Authorised Driver.

comolstad by the Poilcvnolaer nd/or the Auhorised UVE!
3. Information providad must be 2s truthfui =nd sccursts a¢ possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of matarial
facis may allow insurance companiss 1o pepudists oolicy lisbility.

4. The issue and accepiance of this Form by Insurance companies 1s not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the Insurance
companiss. ;

mav be rafarvad to the Pol

S. Anvislse recortin

5. Thereport will be farwarde® by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managsmant Centrs established by the Generzl Insurenca
Associstion of Singzpore |GIA) for archiving and that copias of this repart will for 3 fee be made available upon z2pplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this regort to the insursrs, you herghy consent to the archiving of this repart st the centra and to copies of
tha report being made avzilable =foresaid.

B. Consent under tha Personai Data Protaction Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop 2nd the General Insuranca Association of Singapora ("GLA") mav/zre permitisd to coliect, usa,
disclose and/or process my personal dsta/personal information set outin this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “zarsonz! Infarmation”) and disclose and transfar such
Personz! Information to zll insurer{s) who have insurad vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehide(s) involved in this accident shall be cellectively referied to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monatary Authority of Singapore 2nd any relevant government zgency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inciuding the setlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relsting to the claims;

{if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iff) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any anquiries by me;

-(Iv) edministering my clalms (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoicas, reports of notices to me,
which could involve disclosurs of certsln personal dats sbout me to bring about delivery of the same aswell as on the
aitarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administaring, processing, handling and/or daallng with my claims.(colleczively the

“Purpeses”)

{b) allinsurar(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved In this sccident and the Insurers’ lawvers/law firms, may/ars permitad
w0 collect, use, disciose and/or procass my Personzl Information for one or morz of the shavs Purposas; 2nd

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurars and/or GIA to their third party servics providers or
zgants(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapors, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will alse be collectzd and used to compilz claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clzims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers end/or any other third parties that assist in avaluating, investgsting, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, lew enforcement and government agencies 25 rzasonably raquired for the purposss stated, or

{il) for complying with requirements under any regulaticns, laws or court orders.

e pir=— e

Folleyholdzr's Signaturs Driver's Signat'ure Raporting Centre Parsonnel’s Signaturs
Dats & Tims: (I driver is not the policyholdar) Mame:
Datz & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 30f 13
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted  |Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status

| 13 Feb 2019 28.Jan 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Main 17:01 00:00 Eclit Estirnates I e Rt I Report

| Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt. | g Esng ulli Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details

[!._:LA!H SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Creubed by adjuster]
!Insured: -, Co.Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

Main
Claimant:

|Vehicle Reg. [ . 122/01/2019 00:00 - :59

No.: | EM4488Y B ?Dam of Loss: [114 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
oo Cr ~

Claim Type: | TP / DMCV1900003H/CT PoLCY/SOVEr | MCV18A00062000

Vehicle Reg.

No. GBE1311X ?g:ll::ii\::h-

(Insured): 2

- Excess:
Repairer: Ng Soon Huat Spray Works () BIkS035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, #01-349, 569538 Ang Mo Kio - Tel:

:f;:i::r‘? ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystabelle Tan - 6303 0190]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 08/02/2019]

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 13/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*EM4488Y (DMCV1900003H/CT)
[GBE1311X]
TP
Jan 22 2019 12:00AM
[-1
Ng Soon Huat Spray Works

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser| v |

Photos/Images 3 per page E [V
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | wadirg | 4
2 28/01/1916:19 | General View © | Ladirc |
3 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | Loadirc | M
4 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | Loadirs | M
5 |28/01/1916:19 | General View € | Loadirs
6 28/01/19 16:19 General View © | adirc | 4
_? 28/01/19 16:19 General View ﬁ Load PG
8 |28/01/19 16:19 General View ©  wadirc | 4
9 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | LoadirG
E 28/01/19 16:19 General V!a;v_ - ° Load JPG
11 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | adws | &
12 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | Loadirc | M
13 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | Ladirc | 4
114 28/01/12 16:19 | General View © | Load G
|15 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | adwc | 4
16 |28/01/19 16:19 General View © | Loadirc
17 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray 0 | adirc | 4
18 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray O | oadiec | &
119 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray € | LoadirG
’ 20 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray © | Loadirc |
i21 12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray € | Loadirc |
]_z_z 12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray © | loadirc | 4
23 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray O | ladic | &
24 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray € | ladirc | 4
|25 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray © | Loadirs
26 12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray € | Load G
27 |12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray € | Load G
28 [12/02/19 18:01 Photo After Spray © | Loadirc | &
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | Pprint |

‘There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

13/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno199s07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/ICS19001672/GCD3E2

Date: 13/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited  Policy No: MCV18A00062000
Claimant Vehicle gyia4ggy Insured Vehicle No:  GBE1311X
Date of Loss: 22/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMCV1900003H/CT
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: EM4488Y
Make & Model: HYUNDAI 130, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FC9U591960
Reg. Date: 10/07/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: KMHDC51DR9U163250
Colour: Black Odometer: 201815 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION QF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/60 R15
Front Left Side: Falken 5 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 5§ mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/01/2019
Date Inspected: 25/01/2019 Inspected At: Ng Soon Huat Spray Works
BIk5035 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, #01-
349
Singapore 569538
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000.00 -$4,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Feb 2019)

Parts: 144 HYUNDALI 130 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for EM4488Y) '
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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